Ancient Monuments in this township
1926 List

MARTINDALE
Cairns, at Coombs, S.W. of Howtown (0.s. iii 252).
Roman road, " High Street,” Loadpot hill to the Knott.

Chapel mentioned 1220-27 (N.S. X, 437) and named " Chapel of St. Martin,"1266 (N.S. X,
445) ; rebuilt 1633. New church, 1880.

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (41 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=martindale&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

